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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 32325 , s. 2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Others Concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: December 6, 2021

SUBJECT: PARTICIPATION ON THE REGIONAL ACTIVITY IN CELEBRATION
- OF THE 18-DAY CAMPAIGN TO END VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN (VAW)

The DepEd Regional Office would like to invite the following GAD Advocates to
participate on the Regional GAD Activity in Celebration of the 18-Day Campaign to End
Violence Against Women on December 7, 2021 (8:30 AM). The link shall be sent through the
GAD Messenger Group, to wit:

Dr, Marissa O. Perez
Irish Solis
Gilliane Casaclang
Rochelle Aquino
Jennifer Pulido
Imelda Infante
Jennifer Festejo
Alvin Bautista

9. Mary Ann Carrera
10. Crsitina Aquino

1. Doisy vau;o‘;

For information and guidance.
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Address: DepEd 5DO, Burgos St., Dagupan City ; Q ,
Telephone No.: {075)615-2645/{075)615-2641 , wvnmimaf‘?a'; : :
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph , .1;";;“::& '
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